" No. WLM-IOZ/EQ:L

H.P. Forest Department,

///("‘!'t by .
Dated Shimla, the‘j‘l‘é\% /w? b{ " “,
r‘:'f .

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
wildlife Division, Shimla.

To:
Executive Engineer,
(B&R) Division HP,PWD,
Jubbal.
Subject: Diversion of 0.81.46 hectare of Forest land for the construction of
link road from Ghyan Raika Kehral KM 0/0 to 1/945 km under the
2. P jurisdiction of Forest Division Rohru , Distt. Shimla ,H.P. under stage-
' 1L
Sir,

Kindly reference to your letter No. |JD-CW-Forest Case/2019/7293-95
dated 14.01.20 dated 10.06.20 on the subject cited above.

2 ' As reported by Range Forest Officer, Tharoch, the distance of link road

from Ghyan to Raika Kehral under the jurisdiction of Forest Division Rohru , Distt. Shimla is

tabulated as under:-
sr.No. | Name of road Arial distance from| Aerial distance from Eco
WL Sanctuary Sensitive Zone
1 Raika to Ghyan 0 point at Ghyan 5.89km 4.72km
2. End point at Raika 1/945 7.66km. 5.89 km.

This is for favour of your information please.

4 ﬂ‘/
Divisional Forest Officer,

wildlife Division, Shimla.
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